Excerpt taken from the book "A Ninety-one Year Old Tree with Two-hundred Years of Roots" by Laura L. Langlois

SS #4

School Section #4 also began as a frame structure, and was built sometime between 1865 and 1870 at the end of the townline road between Anderdon and Sandwich South townships; again before Sandwich South existed on its own. In 1894, a brick school was built to replace the old one, and the former school was moved to Paquette to be use as a blackmith shop by Joseph Harshaw until 1906. In 1914 the old brick school, having fallen into disrepair, was superceded by a new brick building, and a Miss Ouellette was placed in charge of the teaching there.

In the early forties progress pushed forward, and hydro was introduced, while at the same time a piano was purchased in 1943.

On January 30, 1959, even this brick school became obsolete, and the children were moved into the new \$44,000 school located on the Anderdon townline between Howard and Walker. The newest SS #4 had 80 students enrolled in all grades from one to eight, and continued successfully until this school section was phased out in 1970.